Masood Sadiq

Senior Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: dcsmme.smme@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 519085600

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Masood Sadiq is working as Senior Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Masood Sadiq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Cryptology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
BS in Telecom Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	1988 - 1988
Experience	
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2023
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2016 - 2023
Project Coordinator University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
Project Coordinator University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2014
Senior Manager Witribe Pakistan , F-8 Markaz, Islamabad	2008 - 2013
Officer Pakistan Army , Pakistan	1982 - 2007
Awards	

Tamgha e Imtiaz 2017

During military service.